WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

FEB 9 1883 FEE

‘

Mr. Leonard L. Webb

GSA Buildings Manager
Hyattsville Field Office

6525 Belcrest Rond

Suite #1010

Hyattsville, Maryland 20782

Dear Mr. Webb:
Subject: Fire Extinguishers, Willste Building, Lease #GS-11B-20003

In September of 1982 the Lessor instaliled "ABC" multipurpose fire
extinguishers as required by paragraph 6 of Rider #1 of the subject
lease. There are a few of the "water" type extinguishers remaining
which should be removed, with locations indicated in Enclosure #1
to this letter.

In addition, the special purpose fire extinguishers installed by GSA
have not been inspected and their equipment history cards updated.
Please see Enclosure #2 for these locations.

Your prompt response in resolving these issues will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Vi F ovetf

Robert E. Duck, Operations Manager

Operations Section

Building and Operations Branch

Division of Facilities and
Operations Support, ADM

cc: SOzkley, WPRU
BMitchum, S&H E——dif

Enclosures: As Stated
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ENCLOSURE #1

OBSOLETE WATER TYPE EXTINGUISHERS

FLOOR LOCATION
1st 1. By Guard Desk
2. By Rear Stairway, Room #140
2nd 1. By Water Fountain
2. By Rear Stairwell
3rd 1. By Water Fountain
' 2. By Rear Stairwell
4th 1. By Rear Stairwell
5th 1. By Water Fountain
6th 1. By Water Fountain
2. By Rear Stairwell
7th 1. By Water Fountain



ENCLOSURE #2

SPECIAL PURPOSE EXTINGUISHERS

In Rooms 030, 495, 939, and 1129 (total of 4)

By air handlers in center halls on Floors 1 thru 12 (total of 12)




